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February 13, 2023 

Sunmount DDSOO Janitorial Services –– IFB SUN 022823  

Questions and Answers:  

Below is a compilation of the questions received for this bid.  Questions that were repeated, or of a recurring nature, 
were consolidated.  Thank you very much for your interest. 
 

1. Question: The scope of work states, “services must be performed between Friday 4:30pm and Monday 
7:30am” and cleaning tasks and frequencies request tasks to be performed 3x a week. Would the work 
need to be completed Friday, Saturday, and Sunday? Please clarify. 
 
Answer: A correction had been made to the IFB’s Scope of Work “Tasks and Frequency” section. Please see 
the attached Addendum #1 for details.  

 
2. Question: Do employee resumés need to be included with the bid documents? If so, how many should 

be included? 
 
Answer: Employee resumés are not required with the bid documents. 

 
3. Question: Who is the current contractor, what is the current contract length, and what is the current 

contract amount? 
 
Answer: The current contractor is Bulldog Commercial Services, Inc. The current contract length is 6/1/2018 
through 5/31/2023, and the contract amount is for $60,321.20.  
 
This scope of work has had changes from the previous procurement, and the pricing is not an accurate 
resource for comparison.  OPWDD has only included this information to be as transparent and helpful to 
interested bidders as possible. 
 
 

 
Respectfully, 

 
Zachary Guida, CMS 1 
Contract Management Unit 
(845) 877-6821 Ext. 3182 
(845) 877-3044 (fax) 
zachary.j.guida@opwdd.ny.gov 


